11/20/2015 Re: Bill's Backpacks foed list - Donna Pugh (Levelland ISD)

Re: Bill's Backpacks food list

Tracy Barker (Levelland ISD)

Thu 11/19/2015 8:12 AM

To:Donna Pugh (Levelland ISD) <dpugh@escl7.net>;

Bill's Backpacks Food List

Ramen Nocdles

Poptarts

Cereal or granola bars

Ravioli or other non-perishable microwave meals
individual Mac and cheese

Small fruit cups

Small raisin boxes

Pudding cups

Fruit snacks...like Welch's

Microwave Popcorn

Cracker snacks with cheese or peanut butter
Canned soup

Prepackaged snack foods

Small oatmeal packets

Small cereal boxes/sacks

Thanks so much Donnal

From: Donna Pugh (Levelland 1SD)

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 5:37 PM
To: Jim Mara

Cc: Mary Siders; Tracy Barker (Levelland ISD)
Subject: Fw:

Jim,

Here is contact information for Bill's Backpacks:
Tracy Barker

Levelland High School

tharker@escl17.net
806-544-5439

If you need further information, please do not hesitate to contact her or me.

For the past few years, Bill's Backpacks have been distributed at four of our campuses--LHS, LIS, Capitol and South. Last

year, the program served 98 students.

FY1--Here is a little history on this project:

https://mail.esc17.netowalowatviewmodel=ReadMessageltem&itemI|D=AAMKAGJhYzkxZ mZkLTEWwNDUtND ESZCOSNWJJLTK2ZD USM2Y0CDdiZQBGAA. ..
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